
From: Gannon, Cyndi [CGannon@amtrust.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2007 10:46 AM 
To: CallReport 
Subject: Transition to Call Report 
 

If thrifts convert to the Call Report, what is the expected conversion date?  

Cynthia W. Gannon  

Cynthia W. Gannon, CPA  
Accounting Manager  
AmTrust Bank  
℡ (216) 588-4468  
�  (216) 588-5208  
cgannon@amtrust.com  

 

 

************************************************************** This 
communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information. It is 
intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing or using any of this 
information. If you received this communication in error, please contact the sender 
immediately and destroy the material in its entirety, whether electronic or hard 
copy. This communication may contain nonpublic personal information about 
consumers subject to the restrictions of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act. You may not 
directly or indirectly reuse or redisclose such information for any purpose other 
than to provide the services for which you are receiving the information. There are 
risks associated with the use of electronic transmission. The sender of this 
information does not control the method of transmittal or service providers and 
assumes no duty or obligation for the security, receipt, or third party interception of 
this transmission. Thank you. 
************************************************************** 

 


